
From: Jennifer Simonson
To: Dale van Dam
Subject: FW: Accreditation Drive
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 1:43:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Please upload.
 

From: Janet Barbeiro <janet.barbeiro@scccd.edu>
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 8:19 AM
To: Jerome Countee <jerome.countee@scccd.edu>, Cyndie Luna <cyndie.luna@fresnocitycollege.edu>, Alan Razee
 <alan.razee@fresnocitycollege.edu>, Dale van Dam <dale.vandam@reedleycollege.edu>, Sylvia Dorsey-Robinson <sylvia.dorsey-
robinson@cloviscollege.edu>, Jennifer Simonson <jennifer.simonson@cloviscollege.edu>, Leslie King <leslie.king@cloviscollege.edu>, Lori Bennett
 <lori.bennett@cloviscollege.edu>
Subject: Accreditation Drive
 

Good Morning
 
A global drive has been created for the Accreditation Follow-Up report evidence collection repository.
 
You will find that each area has a folder.  Please deposit your evidence in the appropriate folder and as we write the report
 evidence can be pulled to where needed.
 

 
Janet Barbeiro
Secretary to the Vice Chancellor
Educational Services & Institutional Effectiveness
 
Office Phone:  559-324-6442
Janet.Barbeiro@scccd.edu
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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